

Hillside, Dun & Logie Pert Community Council
Minutes of Meeting held 26 October 2022
Held in Hillside Village Hall at 7.00 pm

<p>Present: Helen Robertson, Shane Fleming, Tony Smith, Ted Smith</p> <p>In attendance: Cllr Braes, Sandra Livingstone, Angus Council, Communities Officer</p> <p>Apologies: Christine Russell</p> <p>Sandra welcomed everyone to this inaugural meeting.</p>	
<p>Any other business</p> <p>Election of office bearers Chairperson – Helen Robertson Secretary – Christine Russell Treasurer\Planning – Tony Smith</p> <p>Bank account It was agreed to open a new bank account with the Bank of Scotland with Tony, Helen and Shane as signatories.</p> <p>Committee Meetings A decision was made to meet every second month which gives us the 6 meetings, ie 5 meetings and an AGM.</p> <p>Secretary It was agreed that Christine will get £20 per meeting.</p> <p>Generic e-mail A generic email will be set up for all council correspondence rather than the secretary sending it out to everyone.</p>	
<p>Next meeting The next meeting will be held on 14 December 2022 in the Village Hall at 7.30 pm.</p>	

POST MEETING

Bank account now open with the Bank of Scotland

Shane has now set up the generic email and a WhatsApp group chat.

Christine agreed to a remuneration of £20 per meeting.